From: Lewis Stevens

To: Ministerials
Subject: FW: 16/1415: MORE ABOUT FINDING TRUE TEMPERATURE
Date: Monday, 1 August 2016 3:20:12 PM

Same_, please add this to the previous Ministerial

From: Alvina Robati

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 1:35 p.m.

To: Lewis Stevens

Subject: 16/1415: MORE ABOUT FINDING TRUE TEMPERATURE

Additional for same request

rrom: S
Sent: Monday, ugus D7 a.m.

To: B English (MIN); S Joyce (MIN); P Bennett (MIN); S Bridges (MIN)
Cc: Danielle Coe; Andrew Falloon; Clark Hennessy; Cameron Oldfield
Subject: MORE ABOUT FINDING TRUE TEMPERATURE

Kia ora again all,

Further to my message earlier today abeut global temperature
measurement, here is a video about ¢limatesnodelling and how the
models involve greenhouse gasesaDy Patriek Frank makes the pertinent
point that much of the talkissabout models, rather than what’s actually
happening.

https://m.youtube.com/Watch?v=THg6vGGRpvA

The Treasury people’shquld-tertainly see this.

People at thestep'charged with making decisions that so vitally affect our
lifestylesand our economy are failing in their duty if they don’t take the
timestovead this paper (attached), to learn how taxpayer-funded
scientists are misleading you.

New Zealand Climate Science Coalition





